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Pierre-Paul Angelblazer

From: Chris Coates
Sent: November 14, 2019 7:54 AM
To: Charlayne Thornton-Joe (Councillor)
Cc: Christine Havelka; Pierre-Paul Angelblazer
Subject: Re: Sanctuary Youth Program Council Motion 

We sure can yes 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Nov 14, 2019, at 7:52 AM, Charlayne Thornton-Joe (Councillor) <cthornton-joe@victoria.ca> wrote: 

Good morning, 
 
Can this letter please be printed and given to Council for this morning’s meeting.  
 
Thanks, 
Charlayne 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Kelly Roth < > 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 7:48:02 AM 
To: Charlayne Thornton-Joe (Councillor) <cthornton-joe@victoria.ca> 
Cc: Emily Jackson < >; Darin Reimer < > 
Subject: Sanctuary Youth Program Council Motion  
  

November 14, 2020 
  
  
Mayor and Council 
  
  
Dear Charlayne, 
  

RE:  Prevention of Youth Homelessness Daytime Programs and Service Expansion & 
Extreme Weather Protocol 

  
We are absolutely in full support of this initiative and motion. Increasing daytime 
programming and access to positive services is one of the strategic initiatives identified in the 
Working Solutions document; which is the guiding planning and implementation tool 
developed by the Prevention of Youth Homelessness Youth Task Force of the Greater 
Victoria Coalition to End Homelessness (GVCEH). The pilot identified here by Sanctuary 
would help to fill a gap identified in the service delivery continuum and support the Social 
Enterprise Centennial Square project as well. GVCEH, through the Youth Task Force will 
provide Sanctuary with endorsements and any and all support necessary to implement this 
expansion of hours and the Extreme Weather Protocol. Both of these initiatives were 
identified and are supported by the Youth Task Force members.  
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Further, we commit to ensure that this work will continue to be supported and reviewed for 
effectiveness in the prevention of youth homelessness as an initiative of the Youth Task 
Force collaborative social development framework.   
  
Please let me know if you or Council need any additional information in support of Sanctuary 
in this initiative, and our deepest gratitude for considering financial support for prevention of 
youth homelessness.  
  
Kind regards, 

  
  
Kelly Roth  |  Executive Director 
Greater Victoria Coalition to End Homelessness 
211 – 611 Discovery Street 
Victoria, BC V8T 5G4 
Cell:   

 
www.victoriahomelessness.ca 
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“You must be the change you wish to see in the world.” “Strength does not come from physical capacity, 
it comes from an indomitable will.” 
“ I remain an optimist. Not that there is any evidence that I can give that right is going to prosper, but 
because of my unflinching faith that right must prosper in the end.” Mahatma Gandhi, Dec. 10, 1938. 
  
  
  




